To: Matthew Hussey

E-Mail: matthew.hussey@ericsson.com
From: Hung Le

Date: June 08, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0112-EX-CM-2021

Message:

Please provide additional information regarding the following:

1. More detailed technical information on antenna patterns and antenna direction.

2. Why the application needs to increase the power from 10 watts to 1600 watts (ERP)

3. An engineering analysis and explanation of how it would specifically avoid causing harmful interference
to incumbent Advance Wireless Service operations in the proposed area.

4. How Ericsson can coordinate with all AWS licensees in the proposed corresponding venue.

5. Any stop buzzer information just in case interference occurs?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of June 08, 2021 may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply’ button. In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm
by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence"” hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 62528



